
From: Miller, Corinne (DHHS)
Sent: Monday, December 28, 2015 8:26 PM
To: Stanbury, Martha (DHHS)
Cc: Wells, Eden (DHHS); Dykema, Linda D. (DHHS)
Subject: Re: Pb in Flint

I will call Monica Kwasnik tomorrow. Ideally, Martha and her staff would be able to coordinate efforts with Daisy Peng and Monica. It would be more efficient.

Sent from my iPhone

On Dec 28, 2015, at 2:59 PM, Stanbury, Martha (DHHS) <stanburym@michigan.gov> wrote:

Corinne needs to work that out with Medicaid. She's reached out but I don't think she's heard back yet – she reached out again today.

From: Wells, Eden (DHHS)
Sent: Monday, December 28, 2015 2:56 PM
To: Stanbury, Martha (DHHS) <stanburym@michigan.gov>; Miller, Corinne (DHHS) <MillerC39@michigan.gov>; Dykema, Linda D. (DHHS) <DykemaL@michigan.gov>
Subject: Re: Pb in Flint

I will be speaking to him at 4:30, and can. Will this data be part of our weekly reports then? (Now biweekly, but to become weekly asap?)

From: Stanbury, Martha (DHHS)
Sent: Monday, December 28, 2015 2:32 PM
To: Miller, Corinne (DHHS); Dykema, Linda D. (DHHS); Wells, Eden (DHHS)
Subject: RE: Pb in Flint

is there any way Eden can reiterate to Dr. Davis that our Medicaid metric (currently under development) will have Medicaid data in the numerator, not CLPP data?

From: Miller, Corinne (DHHS)
Sent: Monday, December 28, 2015 2:02 PM
To: Dykema, Linda D. (DHHS) <DykemaL@michigan.gov>; Stanbury, Martha (DHHS) <stanburym@michigan.gov>
Subject: Fwd: Pb in Flint

FYI

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: Eden Wells <ewells@umich.edu>
Date: December 28, 2015 at 12:47:34 PM EST
To: morans <morans@michigan.gov>, "Lasher, Geralyn (DCH)" <lasherg@michigan.gov>, "Becker, Timothy (DCH)" <Beckert1@michigan.gov>, "Lyon, Nick (DCH)" <LyonN2@michigan.gov>, "Hertel, Elizabeth (DCH)" <HertelE@michigan.gov>, Miller Corinne <MillerC39@michigan.gov>
Subject: Fwd: Pb in Flint

Forwarding to ensure ou all got this

E
 Eden V. Wells, MD, MPH, FACPM
 Clinical Associate Professor, Epidemiology
 Director, Preventive Medicine Residency
 University of Michigan School of Public Health
 1415 Washington Heights,
 Ann Arbor, MI 48109
 Tel: 734-647-5306
 Fax: 734-936-2084
ewells@umich.edu

----- Forwarded message -----

From: Davis, Matthew (Matt) <mattdav@med.umich.edu>
Date: Sat, Dec 19, 2015 at 4:30 PM
Subject: Pb in Flint
To: Eden Wells <ewells@umich.edu>

Hi Eden -

I hope you're doing well!

I'm writing to give you a friendly heads up

The Flint Water Advisory Task Force will likely, within the next week or two, be sending Gov Snyder a set of recommended metrics for the dashboard that we alluded to in our initial Task Force letter to the Governor earlier this month.

Several of these metrics fall under the purview of MDHHS and tie directly to data (and corresponding data sources) that MDHHS shared on Dec 11 in the "Flint Blood Testing Report". Others relate to metrics that you, Sue, and I discussed in our phone call that same week — i.e., related to connecting CLPPP data (numerator) to Medicaid data (denominator) for the Flint zip codes — or that appeared in the Sit Rep reports that Geralyn shared with the Task Force from Nov 30 and Dec 1.

In other words, I think that MDHHS will already be prepared to present several of these metrics, based on available data. MDEQ and MDE will also be likely state agencies involved in generating data for the dashboard; there may be others as well.

One of the issues that we are currently grappling with is the frequency of updates to the metrics. When are you anticipating that the next Flint Blood Testing Report will be issued?